
 
 

 
 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 

 
Amendment No. 1 

DATE:    December 20, 2019 

TO:    ALL VENDORS 

FROM:    Leann DeLoach, Procurement Manager 

SOLICITATION:   USC-IFB-3578-LD 

DESCRIPTION:   Provide Mattresses for Various Residence Halls for USC Columbia Housing Department 
 
 
Amendment No. 1 modifies this Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
Question & Answers from Vendors: 
 

1. Are all the mattresses delivered to one location? 
Yes 
 

2. Foam encased mattresses usually use pocketed coil springs. Is pocketed coil spring 
acceptable? 
Per Section III “No substitution accepted. 
 

3. Is installation required for the above request or just delivery of the mattresses? 
Installation is not required. 
 

4. The bid mentions doing away with the packaging on a daily basis. Does this bid include 
installation? 
See above answer to #3. 
 

5. Will all the mattresses need to be delivered on the same day or spread out over several 
days? 
Same day is preferred. However, delivery within a three (3) day window is acceptable, if 
required. 

 
6. What was the previous contract pricing? 

Not aware of a previous contract or pricing. 
 

 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and return it with their bid 
response. Failure to do so may delay award of contract. 
 
___________________________________             ________________________________________                                   
  Authorized Signature                                               Name of Offeror 
 
___________________________________   
  Date  


